City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: January 27th, 2024

RE: Amended Council Meeting Dates

Background Brief: Each December, the City Council approves their upcoming calendar year calendar and City observed holidays.
The calendar reflects hosting meetings on the 1%t and 3™ Monday of each month unless it conflicts with an approved holiday.
One item that was not considered during the December Council meeting was the upcoming 2025 election which includes three
(3) seats on the City Council. To ensure the County Clerk has the proper time to certify the election results before the swearing-
in of the 2025-2027 City Council it is recommended to modify the November 17, 2025, Council meeting date.

2025 City Council Meeting Dates
Study Session — 6:00 PM Study Session — 6:00 PM
Regular Meeting — 7:30 PM
January 6 January 27*
February 3 February 24*
March 3 March 17
April 7 April 21
May 5 May 19
June 2 June 16
July 7 July 21
August 4 August 18
September 8* September 15
October 6 October 20
November 3 Nevember17
November 24**
December 1 December 15
*Moved due to holiday.
**Moved to accommodate election result certification.

Previous Action: 12-16-24 Council Approval
Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the amended 2025 City Council Meeting Dates.
Recommended Motion:

Moved by seconded by to approve the amended 2025 City Council
Meeting Dates.

Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Dalton Barksdale Jason Hammond
Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member
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